Idaho County Mining
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was: performed .at several
_ other properties.

Burgdorf Marshall Lake -

Dlslrlcl

“This district was the
scenBzof extensive activity
this Year and is considered
as offEf of the best gold camps
in Uxesta!e With the com-
pletipn of the Salmon River
road:3h

mon

"'Nie Golden Anchor,
spergted by the United
Ver(%; and  Arizona cor-
porafion, with 2 crew of 41
mgn.,was second in. the

roduction of gold by loe
mlnes in thestate,

4The Gold Run Mming
Company established
caraps, buill roads, and
accomplished considerable
development work.

‘'The Goodenough
properly, idle for 20 years
wa&n&d
. nkson and Bishop
developed their holdings and
report ore of milling grade
has been blocked out with
100 ft. of drift on vein and
raises.

“Idaho Klondike Mining
Co., an underground placer
which faps an old river
channel, was worked by
Mark Evans with a crew ol'
three men.
gz Warren Districty- g
'Vﬁm Warren,.. Drc:dgd in)

N

ith, .
cf8iof 10 imen, enjoyad.a

vi cessfil Jear.

i

is area will be more
acceggible during the winter -
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"“The Unit, with & crew of
15 men, was the largest lode

praperty in the district.

“W.R. McDowell erecteda
custom mill at the Rescue
and reparted a rich strike of
gold ore as a, result of
development on some newly
acquired pmper(y Flvemen
were employed. |

Orogrande Dlslrict

“*Orogrande-Frisco  Gold
Mines, Inc. is the largest
open pit mine in Idaho. A
mineralized dyke extends
across the property and the
company reports same to bé
3,000 feet long, 800 feat wide
and developed to a depth of
500 feel.

"“The Lucky Five Mining'
Co., operating on Relief
Creek installed machinery
and power unit. A:crew of six
men to a shift handle ap-
proximalely 100 cubic yards
of materialanhowr. -

“Una  Mine Company
carried on an extensive
development program.

“Gnome Gold_Mining Co.

operaled their property with :

a crew of 25 men through the
first half of the year.

*“The Penman was idle due
{0 some problem not known
{o this department,

“Some. activity was
repor) (.cd at the Pasadena on
Ditch Creek and at the Jack

Montgomery Mine on Elk
“wSummit, -
“Grangev:lle Gald Corp in. .

ch, mo

o
and develoj mént program at
the ming,

loré Mine on Profile
ade severalshipments

G
- of high-grdde galena: Four

. menwere employed.

“Placer miners worked
clalms on Smith and Big
Crecks." -

1938

We find for this year, that
“More than 800 men were
_actively engaged in minjug

County during “the past
year.” o

Salmon River Distrlcl

‘‘Operations  at’ Short's
Bar, two miles abbve
Riggins on the main Salmon,
were commenced in April by
the Harrison-Rowland
Company. Later in-the year
this property was worked
intermittently by - the
Morland Gold Corporation
until the month of September
when the equipment was
removed,

“Matly claim owners took
advantage of the exemption
on annual labor. There was
not- much -activity~on-lode
properties but the Salmon
riiver had it usual quota of
placer miners.

“Roy Green started

operations in August on a
large bar below Slate Creek.
The plan consaisis of a gas
shovel, caterpfliars, trucks
and washing  plant,
Associated with Green l3
Max Kuney, These men are
handling a large yardage of
good gravel ranging from 12
to 20 feet deep,
" “Dandy Gold Placers Inc.,
Incorporated September 10,
worked six unpatented
claims in° the Simpson
district, Luclle. It is
estimated that about 46,000
yards of gravel have been
worked on the properly in
past development.

‘Ten Mie District
'The Lone PineMine, near

“Thoth] pson, both of Bnush
Columbia. The mine was
operated steadily treating 50
tons of ore daily. About 40

. "The Western Gold Corp.

- ook over the 8.D, Alexander -

plant -and- ground between
Santiam Creek and
Newsome Creek along the
South Fork of the Clearwater
River in-March. About
Septernber the Bodinson
washing plant and drag line
was dismantled and moved
to Oregon.

“The Clearwater Mining
Company purchased the
Blackbird property near the
Lone Pine power house and
is hauling ore by trucks to
the mill on Reeds Creek, a
distance of over amile. |

“‘Some ore was milled at
the Buffalo-Idahe Mill from
nearby claims.

“"The Shamrock, known as
the Old New Yorlk, producad
a small tonnage of good ore.
H.W. White and 2sscciates of
Latah, Washington, report a
swe of the property to
Seattle interests during the
month of Decembrer,

“The Una mine carried on
an extensive development
campaign but fdiled to send
in a report of activites to the
inspector-of mines’ office for
the year 1038.

“Other - activity, in the
district was confined to
annual labor -and the
development of the many
promising prospects in this
gold mine district.

Elk River District
_"The American River
Mining Comapny operated &
1% yard dragline with a
washing plant mounted on a
barge along the American
River below themouth of Bl
Creck. This ground was
leased from CE. Marr of
Spokane, Wash. by Peterson
consu-ucﬂon Compnny of

men are p! under
diréct supervision of Sam
Alm of Golden.

“The Newsome Creel
Mining Company. moved
approximately 600,000 yards
of gravel on Newsome Creek
during the season from
March until D

They moved the outfit in
from Yuma, Arizona and
expecl to operate all winter.

on a good grade from the
Blue Ribbon to the mill and
is trucking afiout 25 tons of

lode mines in the Dixie
Distriet.
*Many of the mines were

development wurk dyring .-
the year with a crew of 3
men.-This properly consists

and othér prospeets in tifis
district give an optimistic
160k to’the future develop-

ore daily. down during the year-1338 —vf—five—unpaténted—claims— - ment of properties.of merit
““The small custom mill at and aside from small and is an underground near Warren. »
Ek City was d at very placer Orogrande District -
various tHmes during the litle work was done in this - Warren Dlstrict *“Qrogrande-Frisco  Gold
year on ore from the district *“The Salmon m\(erPlacer Mines, Inc. operated with a
Massam property, the St “The Bunker Hill and Co. located at Riversmeet .,.." ¢ 40 men until late in
Louis claim in the Buffale Sullivan trucked the where the South Fork joins o erber This company is
Hump district and from the machinery for the Mammoth  the Main Salmon River, was operated by the open pit
Black Pine of the Mary K. mine to Grangeville, where activeduring the year. - ‘method and report extensive
Co. itwasstored. ““The Warren Dredging €o.  gjamond drilling for the year
“A 50:ton mill was built by “Last year this property E.T. Fisher, manager, j.j¢ development program.
a Mr. Haigh during the late  had a crew of 35men. During Warren, operated wFrank Peck sold the
summer and fall at ‘the October; 1833, N.B. Pet throughout the year -on Moon group just east of
mouth of Crooked River to- ' tiboneand son of Grangeville Warren Mead de to.the men. who
handle custom ores. Many leased the mine and put in “*The ‘Baymhoff, (omeﬂy had the Pasadena.

prospectors are  on
properties this winter get-
ting out ore for the custom
mills.

"“Thirty-one  dlfferent

prospectors are ready to ©

start trucking ore to the
Haigh mill.

"“The district was full of
scouls for placer properties
all suramer. Most of the
ranches on Elk and Red
Rivers have been optioned to
placer mining companies
whe will continue to drill
again in thespring of 1030

*'A, L. De Puy, engineeron
the Cottonwood-Salmon
river road hes a ¢rew sinking
on the Mineral Zone, known
as the old Baskett property
threequarters of a mile
north of Elk City.

“Ted Ward and W.J.
Walker, of Ely, Nevada, are
working a erew of seven men
on development at the
Center Star,

“It ia Feported that a man
by the the name of Myar took
60 tons of Mascot Ore,
Massam Property on Kirks
Fork, iwo miles east of Elk
City tothe Lyon's mill during
the fall months and saved
over$70perton.

“Lucky Ranger Mining
and Milling Co. report 27¢ ft.

supplies for three men for
winter operations.

“Many properties. visited
druing 1938 that were active
the prévious year were not
working. Watchmen at
several propertles could not
give the inspector of mines
any definite information on
contemplated aclivity by
their employers during the
fall months.

“The Gold Master Con-
solidated Mining Company
was idle when Lhe inspector
visited the praperty In
July.The company reports
197 ft. of development work
during the year ending May
31, 1938, with a crew of five
men.

“Several people were at
the Penman but the properly
was tied up in litigation. The
inspector of mines was
advised that nothing would
be done unti} the case was
seltled.

“ Burgdorl-Marghall Lake
Dist,

"Golden Anchor Mining
Co., with a crew of 42 men,
operated the Holte group
consisting of six patented
.and 25 wnpatented claims.

This company Is the largesl

in the district and ranks
among the leading gold
producers of the state.
'l'\venly-mne hundred thirty

! work

‘the property was closed
down,- until next spring.
Ferrls and Marchbank have
the controlling intercst. The
plant consists of a Bodinson
washing plant with a
capacity of 200 yards an hour
and a drag line with a three
yard- bucket, both operated

by -power from diesel
,,,egg'ne_ﬁ Thiz operation.ran »
Subut- 4n 1937 andx

there niough” ground
ahend for another seasomn:

» “Dr. A&, Boyd finished a
500 ft. crogseut tunnel cutting
the Blue Ribbon vein 170 ft.
east and on a-level with the
bottorn of the winze in the
upper workings. The vein at
this point is reported to be 10
ft. wide and carries valtes
around onc-half ounce of

“The dredge at Deadwood of development work during
was moved to Crooked River lh:!‘ year.
below  Orogrande and 120 ft. of
opcrnted until December 15. work was done on the
when fons will be Mine, Inc. This
al'Lcr thefirst spring thaw. PWPEﬂY Is controlled by the

Whites of Rossevelt, Wash.

Florence District |
“'Practically the only
activity in this camp during
the year 1439, aside from the
small production of gold by
itincrant miners, was the
operation on Meadow Creek
and on South Send Creek by

. two ft. of d

was completed during the
year apd a new Eimco
Electric mine hoist installed,
A good road from this

" property to the Salmon River

would do much to encourage
mining in the Marshall Loke
area and facilitate all-winter
operations.

'Goodenough United
Mining 2nd Milling Co. Lid.
is being worked under lease

gold,--Boyd botight the 10 WEI"-EF J .!nnes witha 5‘:‘:‘5 1o the Two Margarels Mining
il at-the angels Co) 1or

Engl; which was revnmped dnzer and portable washing  portland,Ore. preslden( Slx '

built nbuu plant. Aboul 50,000 yards of e were employed.

malerial was stripped and
washed.

“Holdings in this area that
are dormant due Lo Jack of

“finances for their develop-

ment are worthy of more
attention from scouts and
cngineers.
Dixie District

“A better highway was
completed into Dixie by the
Forest Service from the Big
Mallard Creek road that
should aid. materially the
economic development of the

“Gold Run Mining Com-
pany, with a crew of 12 men
under the direct supervision
of Danicl Flotre, manager,
‘report improvements to
mine camp and 220 ft. of
development work during
the year. These properties,
consisting of 18 unpatented
claims, are now held under
contract by Kimberly Goid
Mines, Inc. of Seatlle, Wash.

*Idaho-Klondike Mining
Co. Jocated on California
Creek, report 360 ft. of

Fisher and McDowell boat,
formerly known as the
Anderson Dredgé, worked
during 1938 on hi-bar gravel
below the town of Warren,
which' presented many
problems to the operators.

“"Unity Gold Production
Co..of Warven report 170 ft.
of development during the
year with a crew of 18 men.

“Some work was done at
the Rescue and custom ore
was handied at the mill
erected by W.R. McDowell
last year.

“‘Activity on Warden
Summit 6t the Bear Track

The new owners built a smait
mill on the property during
the fali months.

“Ralston  MecCaig of
Spokane, Wash., worked a
small crew on the North Hill
property and shipped a truck
load of highgrade ore lo the
Bunker Hill Smelter at
Kellogg,

"*The Una completed a 200
ft. raise on {he vein from the
tunnel level to the surface
during the year. Ap average
crew of 5 men is employed.

“The St. Louls and Con-

* tContinued on following page)




